

CITY OF DORAL

DORAL COMMUNITY AND FAITHER BASED CHARITIES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, February 20, 2014 8401 N.W. 53RD TERRACE **DORAL, FL 33166**

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members

Pastor Ralph Gomez Pastor Steve Alessi Pastor Rick Fernandez Pastor Edwin Castro Pastor Edwin Castro Pastor Joaquin Costa Rabbi Avrohom Brashevitzky Rev. Gamaliel Gonzalez Pastor Carlos Carbonell

Speaking about the review of the Advisory Board to make a motion to reduce it to 5 member, and honorary membership.

Invitation to the Mayor Luigi Boria.

The Resolution state we have 12 members in which the order stands that getting everything organize so it would come down to 5 members.

The explanation of the representation and mision to make sure to advice someone to counsel it includes every one.

The counsel they want to know about faith base.

Approval of minutes January 16 Motion by Pastor Alessi to move to C Second by Pastor Costa Jr.

Mayor discussion referred to finding lunch for the kids in the summer, also the procedure for the invocation and advice on who can proceed with invocation, making a join effort to prepare a plan to help the city to received food bank, filling out an application and request of date and programs we can help as a church.

Graciela Boria, proposing to ask the church for help to feeding the kids of Doral, Rabbi Brashevitzky, requesting to take a step further of not only feeding their belly's but also feeding their hearts, about public garden teaching lesson in life.

To reach out to give people meaning in Life, Mayor Luigi proposued to for the faith base to present a program

Pastor Alessi explaining how a local church have a follow up we can provide the support and if the agriculture is able to help July 21.

Pastor Carbonell proposing how they are providing training and how setup for other Churches

Loui was speaking about the church been the conduit to proving this service

Karina to contact School Board requested by Pastor Ralph Gomez

Getting ready with an agenda with a program.

Speaking about partnership with the city of Doral and offering the Park and we would provide the man power for to provide food for the children.

Or the possibilities of using our church facilities to provide food for the children.

Coordinate when churches have VBS to provide the the opportunity to provide food for the kids.

We need to present this agenda at a Council meeting to get this program operational.

Next meeting for the City Council is March 6th. The Faith Based Advisory Board need to meet prior to the City Council Meeting to prepare the Proposal.

Prayer for Venezuela scheduled events at JC Bermudez Park and El Arepazo on Feb. 28th.

National Day Prayer: Will the City fund this event for May 1st 2014?

We need to create a Report for March 4th 2014 for the National Day of Prayer.

Make sure proposal for the previous mentioned events have to be approved by the City Council.

Previous Business: Prayer at the Council Meetings

New Business: James Oilar- Fellowship of Christian Athletes- Summer sports camp

James is requesting Dates, Space, and also the cost of the Camp.

Pastor Alessi advised James to do the following:

We as the Faith Advisory Board advise James Oilar to present this Proposal to the City Council.

The motion to we would place the request James Oilar to present his proposal to the City Council by Rev.Rafael Gomez

Motion made by Pastor Ricky Fernandez Second motion was approved by Rev. Steve Alessi.

Future Meeting Dates: Next meeting to be held Feb 27th Thursday at 10:00am.

The motion to we would place the request Martin (Ministerio el Buen Pastor) to present his proposal to the City Council by Rev. Rafael Gomez

Adjornment At 11:45 pm

Respectfully Submitted.

(Name), Advisory Board Secretary

Motion to approve the minutes of the (Date of Meeting Minutes approved) Name of the board Advisory Board Meeting made by

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Menser

Chairperson